Deay vsmnepwsnes

Dear usmnhews.net,

Do you know if Steve Jackson [Associate Professor of Accounting] was given tenure? My
reading of the faculty handbook, and as it has been explained to me, is that after six years one
either is granted tenure or a terminal contract.

Name withheld
Dear Name withheld,

Our reading of the faculty handbook is if tenure is not awarded during the sixth year of full-time
employment, the faculty member is normally given a terminal contract. (Faculty Handbook,
9.6.4) usmnews.net did a quick check of the IHL website to see if we could find any indication
that Steve Jackson has been awarded tenure. We were unable to find any such indication.
However, we were also unable to find any indication that he has not been awarded tenure. So,
the short answer is, usmnews.net has been unable to determine if Jackson has been awarded
tenure. Certainly, Jackson has been on the faculty for more than six years.


http://www.usmnews.net/Breaking%20News%20Jackson%20Embarrasses.pdf�
http://www.usmnews.net/usmnews%20Steven%20JacksonDeposition%20Evil.pdf�

